INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
E INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION

Standards Section - Room N642

Writer's Direct Line
232-6775

August 26, 2005

DESIGN MEMORANDUM No. 05-28

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
TO: All Design, Operations, District Personnel, and Consultants
FROM: /s/ Anthony L. Uremovich

Anthony L. Uremovich

Design Policy Engineer

Contracts and Construction Division
SUBJECT: Geometric Design Criteria for Recreational Roads
SUPERSEDES: Indiana Design Manual Figure 51-6B
EFFECTIVE: Immediately
Indiana Design Manual Figure 51-6B, Geometric Design Criteria for Recreational Roads, has
been revised to be placed into accordance with the AASHTO Policy on Geometric Design of

Highways and Streets, 2001 edition.

Attached hereto is a PDF copy of Indiana Design Manual pages 51-6(3) and 51-6(4), which
shows the revisions as highlighted in yellow on page 51-6(4).

Please print a hardcopy of the subject PDF document and substitute it for the like-numbered
pages in your copy of Manual Part V, Volume 2.
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Recreational Roads

Part V - Road Design
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